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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 4:26 PM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Elaine Cheong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10032921/EC || OI- SLC7779H (Silver) TP-SNT9862Z || Est: 

$0.00 || SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10032921 SNT9862Z.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SNT9862Z.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop informaƟon:  
Address: 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
  
Warmest Regards,  
 
Lan Boon Chin 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T 60472144  
 

 
 
Customer Care 6221 2111  
Claims Hotline (24hours) 6221 2199  
Claims Hotline (If calling from overseas) +65 60472129 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 



2

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to 
others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>  
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 1:57 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR SNT 9862Z & YOUR REF: SLC 7779H DOA ON 17.11.2024 
 
Dear Officer 
 
If the list have LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD, we would like to have LKK for the inspecƟon 
 
Hear from you soon 
 
Best regards 
Julie 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR SNT 9862Z & YOUR REF: SLC 7779H DOA ON 
17.11.2024 
Date: 2024-11-18 12:29 
From: info@speedwerkz.biz 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" 
 
Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at 
 
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
 
Person in Charge - Jason - 81890858 
 
WE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE SURVEYOR LIST FOR THE INSPECTION 
 
Hear from you soon. 
 
Regards, 
 
Julie (Claim Department) 
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd 
ROC: 202127390C 
Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
DID: 90996204 


